
RE: Purchase Order: 53178(BEFORE PRICE INCREASE JUNE 8
From Park PO <parkpo@cwlpark.com>
To sales@aecolux.com <sales@aecolux.com>
Date 2021-06-10 15:01

Good morning sales desk, PO CORRECTED  unit price to $0.79


Thank You,

Carol Albrecht

ADMINISTRATOR 


P: 780.434.9600       


Park Lighting & Furniture    

and Park Furnishings

10353 170 Street                   

Edmonton, AB  T5P 4V4

___________________        

       

parklighting.ca 

parkfurnishings.ca

___________________        


-----Original Message-----

From: sales@aecolux.com <sales@aecolux.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2021 4:04 PM

To: Park PO <parkpo@cwlpark.com>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order: 53178(BEFORE PRICE INCREASE JUNE 8


Hi


Please see below schedule for each item and confirm with us to please the order.  Thanks.


A45281  ready

A17017  end of Jul.

A46007  Jun. 20

A46009  Jun. 20

A45015  ready

A45530  ready

A45245  ready

A45261  Jun. 20

A45521  Jun. 20

A45519  end of Jul.

A45040  ready & please correct the unit price to $0.79 - the same price 

as item# A45042

A45042  end of Aug.

A45523  Jun. 20

A45030  end of Jul.

A45031  end of Jul.

A45133  end of Jul.

A45137  ready

A45047  ready

A45049  ready

A45271  ready

A30311  ready

A30321  end of Aug.

A30323  end of Aug.

A30331  ready

A30333  ready

A30341  end of Aug.

A30343  end of Aug.

A17031  end of Jul.

A17033  end of Aug.

A17034  end of Aug.

A17036  end of Aug.

A17037  end of Aug.

A17039  end of Aug.

A17041  ready

A17043  end of Aug.

A17044  end of Aug.

A17046  end of Aug.

A17047  end of Aug.

A17049  end of Aug.

A82131  ready

A82132  Jun. 20

A82134  ready


mailto:sales@aecolux.com
mailto:sales@aecolux.com
mailto:parkpo@cwlpark.com


A30411  end of Aug.

A30413  end of Aug.

A30417  end of Aug.

A30416  ready

A30415  end of Aug.


Best regards,

Eunice


On 2021-06-08 19:13, PARKPO@CWLPARK.COM wrote:

Purchase Order: 53178

From    : VICTOR

Company : PARK LIGHTING AND FURNITURE LTD.

mailto:PARKPO@CWLPARK.COM

